CARTERET BOARD OF EDUCATION
599 ROOSEVELT AVENUE
CARTERET, NEW JERSEY 07008-2199

CARMELA COLLAZO
Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Tel: (732) 541-8960
Fax: (732) 541-2106

MEMORANDUM

TO: Legal Ads - Home News Tribune
Legal Ads - Star Ledger

FROM: Mrs. Carmela Collazo, Business Administrator/Board Secretary
DATE: May 5, 2022
RE: Legal Ad — Carteret Board of Education — Board Meeting Time Change

Please place the following advertisement in the Legal Ads section. No affidavit is needed.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
CARTERET BOARD OF EDUCATION ON
WEDNESDAY, MAY 25, 2022 AT 6:00 PM HAS BEEN CHANGED.
THE MEETING WILL BE HELD ON
WEDNESDAY, MAY 25, 2022 AT 5:00 PM IN THE
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
599 ROOSEVELT AVENUE
CARTERET, NJ 07008

Thank you.
Carmela Collazo

ka

c: Board of Education Members
Rosa Diaz, Superintendent
Melissa Jones, Assistant Superintendent
Building Principals
Roberlandy Lescano, District Webmaster
Carmela Pogorzelski, Municipal Clerk
Arlene Perez, Board Attorney



